
Jerry Ward

From: Lakhani, Fouzan F <fouzan.lakhani@verizonwireless.com>
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2025 4:49 PM
To: Jerry Ward; Trifon G Gouvas; Ryan Graham
Subject: Re: [E] Tax EX

Chief,

Good afternoon.

I hope this email finds you well.

I processed a mach order, and the router did not ring out for free on the new titus account. (glad we checked
before you spoke to the commissioner on Monday)

We can add the router on a sub account to the tri lakes fire dept account like we added the other router, and it
was free. A sub account will allow it to have completely separate billing from the regular, and since you work at
both places you can manage it.

I double/triple checked, and the system is not allowing it for free on the Titus account.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Apologies for any inconvenience this may have caused.

The one time cost of the router on the titus account is $399.99
The monthly cost of the router on the titus account is $37.99

Thank you and have a great day.

ls

On Thu, Mar 6, 2025 at 3:03 PM — Fouzan F <fouzan.lakhani@verizonwireless. com> wrote:
Chief, i

Good afternoon, and happy Thursday. I hope this email finds you well.

On the Titus account we can get the router for free. i

I will also double check after the 10th when you give me the green light, and let you know before processing
the order to ensure it is free. - 5

Thank you ‘ ol

On Thu, Mar 6, 2025 at 10:55 AM Lakhani, Fouzan F <fouzan.lakhani@verizonwireless.com> wrote:
Chief,



Welcome Search Q
JERRY WARD
TITUS COUNTY, 304.S VAN BUREN AVE , MOUNT PLEASANT, TX 75455

oved by JERRY WARD on 3/10/2!

@ Activation Email
Please log in to your online My Business portal to add or update the email address for the end-user to ensure they receive an
Activation Email with instructions on how to activate their new equipment.

Thank you for choosing Verizon Onde number SseaTe0, . Location 0067301Please review your order and let me know if you have any questions. i
Creation date 03/10/2025

FouzanLakhani | 713-206-9843 | Expiration date 03/17/2025
fouzanJakhani@verizonwireless.com

Ultra
Wideband

Overview _ Highlights
Device quantity 1 | Se

Plan selected 4G Unlimited FWA PublicSafety i Internet Gateway ,

with MBP

\ Effectivedate Totalestimatedduemonthly@ _ Estimated Total due today
{__Remset changes ) ‘q ?) $37.99 $432.99



Removed i)

Accessory quantity oO

Pricing option ‘Subsidy -2 year

Order details
Here is a summary of your order. To view lines associated with a product or service, expand the line details. To see
asingle line, click the phone number.

Pricing reflectsTITUS COUNTY’s eligible discounts in accordance with your signed agreement with Verizon. Special offers have been
applied based on device & service eligibility. An early termination fee of up to $650 per line may apply ifa line is canceled before the
service contracts satisfied. A device subsidy recovery may apply if device subsidy terms are not met. Please refer to your agreement for
details.

23% 35%
service plans accessory

Filter by Device & accessory summary

Device & accessory summary | ExpandAl FP \, Resatfiters

Devices Quantity Pricing option Due

Filter by Plans & feature summary

Plans & feature summary = Excandal
All v  Resetfilters

wwwverizon.com/about/broadband-facts/

Effective date Totalestimatedduemonthly@ Estimated Total due today

$37.99 $432.99



Service Quantity Service contract Due Due today
monthly

= a eee na
Decline Device Protection 1 Month tomonth $0.00 $0.00

Other Charges summary  Expandal

Category Due Due today
monthlya —

Shipping $0.00 $0.00

— a —
Taxes and governmentfees ! ‘Monthly taxesand $33.00

government fees
willbe added to

a

Surcharges? 2Mionthly $0.00

“Total due monthly will appear on your monthly bill, before your taxes and fees.

Shipping details

By checking this box, | confirm the shipping address and method are correct.

Allitems will ship to asingle address

Shipping Address

TITUS COUNTY Shipping Method
100 W1STST Free2 Day by 8m
Ste 202, fee e Pav Bn
MOUNT PLEASANT, TX -
75455
Attn: JERRY WARD.

surcharges will be
added to your bill.

Pavment details
Effective date Totalestimatedduemonthly® Estimated Total due today

$37.99 $432.99



Bill to account Sub account: Due today

0542773579 00001 $432.99

1. Shipping cost and taxes are subject to change during checkout. Activation/upgrade fee/ine up to $35; restocking fee per device up to $50. An Economic
Adjustment Charge/line/mo may also apply; $0.98 for basic phones & tablets; $2.98 or $3.97 for smartphones & data devices and for wireless business
internet plan lines. Subject to business agreement, Calling Plan & credit approval. Either an Offer Recovery Fee or up to $650 Early Termination Fee may
apply. If applicable, your line's Offer Recovery Fee will be the sum of device discounts plus device credits you receive. Offers & coverage, varying by svc, not
available everywhere; see vzw.com. Monthly charges are shown before taxes, and VZW surcharges/ine/mo (including 36.3% Fed. Univ. Svc; $3.50
(voice)/$0.06 (data-only) Admin Chrg; $0.19 (voice)/$0.02 (data-only) Regulatory Chrg). Your organization may qualify for better pricing when the final price
is calculated upon checkout. In some states, sales tax is calculated on the full retail price or the VZW cost of the device you purchase, and not on the
discounted price you pay. Some users may not be permitted to bill charges to their account, purchase order, and/or credit card. This may prevent you from
completing your order online today. CA and NV calculate tax based on full retail value of the item(s) purchased. MA calculates tax on whichever is greater: full
retail value or Verizon's cost of the item(s) purchased.

2. These charges may differ from what appears on your bill because some taxes and surcharges apply to only a portion of your monthly charges, depending on
your plan, features, and device. Taxes are estimated and certain orders containing devices purchased on Device Payment contract terms will be billed actual
taxes in effect at the time of order or on such bill, and will be reflected on your Billing Account Invoice. (Devices purchased in AL, AZ, CO, IL, NM, ND, and SD
are billed monthly).

Effective date Totalestimated duemonthly © Estimated Total due today

$37.99 $432.99


